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From: Nicolas Abdallah

To: Nadim Al-Ahmadieh; Lara Ghaddar
Cc: Toufic Jomaa; FLS; Charbel Khadra; MedApproval
Subject: RE: training scenario//Medical Clearance // 24A2578// Mrs. XXX // HOP// AUBMC //Stripping Rt Varicose veins
Date: Monday, October 7, 2024 9:34:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
Hello,

This is a pre-existing condition, especially that stripping was done earlier as shown on ultrasound. As
the inception date is less than 1 year ago, we need to review the policy to check if varicose veins
were declared by the patient, and if there are any exclusions or limitations.

Thank you,

Dr. Nicolas Abdallah
Medical Controller
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From: Nadim Al-Ahmadieh <nadim.alahmadieh@mednetliban.com>

Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 9:19 AM

To: Lara Ghaddar <lara.ghaddar@mednetliban.com>; Nicolas Abdallah
<nicolas.abdallah@mednetliban.com>

Cc: Toufic Jomaa <toufic.jomaa@mednetliban.com>; FLS <FLS@mednetliban.com>; Charbel Khadra
<charbel.khadra@mednetliban.com>; MedApproval <medapproval@mednetliban.com>

Subject: training scenario//Medical Clearance // 24A2578// Mrs. XXX // HOP// AUBMC //Stripping Rt
Varicose veins

Dear doctors,
Kindly find bellow case of a 47 y.o. female patient, HOP + NSSF B, presented to AUBMC for stripping
right varicose vein under the care of Dr. fady Haddad, inception date 1/1/24 with continuity.

Please find attached procedure report and Lower extremity Venous Duplex Scan report, noting that
it is done in 05/07/2024.

Please advise your medical opinion,
Best regards,

Nadim Al Ahmadieh.

Case summary for medical opinion
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Patient’s Name XXXXX
Reference number 24A2578
DOB 10/4/1977
Insurer HOP
Individual/Group/Group name XXXX
Product/Class B + NSSF
Underwriting

Inception Date 01/01/2024
Continuity to date yes
Imported From XXX
Provider Name AUBMC
Special Limitation/Exclusions N/A
Procedure Stripping rt varicose veins
Approximated Estimation Cost N/A

CPT Codes 37735
Physician’s Name +Mobile Fady Haddad
Prosthesis Cost(When applicable) | N/A
Prosthesis Coverage as per TOB N/A
Admission Date 01/11/2024

Circumstances Of Trauma

Medical Decision

ICD 10

Approved Procedure:

Specific Remarks:






